

## MINUTES OF MEETING

**Title:** School Council meeting

**Date** 21/02/2017

Attendance: Teachers Jane Hawkes, Mr Langley

Pupils: LB, MC, KC, JL,

Apologies: EB

Agenda – discussion points	Action Agreed	By When
Prefects in School / School Council Badge	<p>Following discussion with Mrs Clark it was decided by the council that there was little difference between a school council rep and a prefect.</p> <p>Action: Mrs Tester would be informed that School Council Reps would be given a badge to wear and that good behaviour was expected (3 strikes and you lose badge) and that the rep must be responsible around school as well as contributing at a council meeting.</p> <p>Action: School council reps would lead an assembly to explain their role and responsibilities around school, expectations upon them and consequences if they cannot be good role models.</p> <p>We would find out how to purchase the lanyards to use.</p>	Next week  March
Climbing Club	Yes to go ahead: JH speak with Miss Pritchard	Next week
Other business:	<p>Axe Class was concerned at technical issues around school, laptops taking a long time to load / projector not working, this was disruptive to learning. He also felt that it would be good to have some games that could be played:</p> <p>Action: Minutes To Mr Pester so he is aware that there have been a few problems.</p> <p>A working group of students to work with Mr Pester and or another member of staff who is aware of what is allowed on the system so pupils would have a folder of games they could access safely.</p>	
Date of next meeting 14 <sup>th</sup> March	14 <sup>th</sup> March	